From: Malashenko, Elizaveta 1.
Sent: 10/9/2013 4:47:15 PM
To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)

Cec: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov); Turner, Brian
(Brian. Turner@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:
Subject: RE: R. 11-02-019 Updated Safety Certification for Line 147

She did, thank you.

On Oct 9, 2013, at 4:15 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:

FYI1. Just sentto the ALJ.

Lisa — Laura was going to give you advance notice of this.

From: Malkin, Joseph M. [mailto:imalkin@orrick.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 09, 2013 4:15 PM
To: Bushey, Maribeth A.
Cc: anginc@goldrush.com; StephanieC@gareenlining.org; Garber, Stephen (Law);
pucservice@dralegal.org; iboehme@nicor.com; michelle d.grant@dynegy.com;
Ethan.Jones@Valero.com; justin.brown@swagas.com; STomkins@semprautilities.com;
JCorraleio@LBCgla.org; npedersen@hanmor.com; bob.gorham@fire.ca.gov;
douglas.porter@sce.com; carlwood@uwua.net, maguirre@amslawvers.com;
rkohut@sandiego.gov: ek@a-klaw.com;|Redacted |
Faith.MabuhavAlliance @amail.com; ciackson@sanbruno.ca.gov;
rkoss@adamsbroadwell.com:Redacted ____|[Redacted | austin.vana@sfgov.orq;
marcel@iurm.org; Johns, Christopher; sgs@dcbsf.com; beragg@goodinmachbride.com,
nformosa@winston.com; Cherry, Brian K; |Redacted
lencantv@BlackEconomicCouncil.org; service@cforat.org;
michaelboyd@sbcglobal.net; berlin@susieberlinlaw.com; dearroli@downeybrand.com;
wesigas@aol.com; wwester@smud.org; ajahns@iahnsatlaw.con;
Dave Weber@nwnatural.com; iason.dubchak@@niskapartners.com;
ESelmon@Jemzar.com;|Redacted | artfrias@uwua.net;
cadowney@cadowneylaw.com; cassandra.sweet@dowiones.com;
ssc.chrissv@amail.com; christine tlam@citvoipaloalio.org; Marre, Charles;
[Redacte] ellen.isaacs@asm.ca.gov; enriqueg@areenlining.org; gclark@lodistorage.com;

iheckler@levincap.com; [Redasted . [Redacted | jleslie@McKennal.ong.com;
ﬁeaam.]aaaihan;iulien.dumoulin~smith@ubs.oom; karla.Dailey@CityofPaloAlto.org;
Redacted b lauren.duke@db.com; mchediak@bloomberg.net: wmc@a-

klaw.com; unionnancy@amail.com; nes@a-klaw.com; ppatterson2@nyve.rr.com;
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raieev. lalwani@morganstanley.com; tecollier@buckeve.com; timothyread@hotmail.com;
ttutt@smud.org; RegRelCPUCCases; dwtcpucdockets@dwt.com;
mrw@mrwassoc.com; scott. senchak@decade-llc.com; miallon@taloncap.com;
anjani.vedula@db.com; jienathan.arnold@db.com; kfallon@sirfunds.com;
ted@PointState.com; idangelo@catapuli-lic.com; mgoldenbera@luminusmamt.com;
N&tein@LevinCap.com; stephen.byrd@morganstanley.com;

NKhumawala@Wolfe Trahan.com; randali@nexusamilc.com;
andrew.greenberg@cwt.com; wschmidi@buckeve com; kenLirvin@ewt.com; Lavinson,
Melissa A; terence. healey@ewt.com; danielibrink@exxonmobil.com;
kirby.bosley@ipmorgan.com; paul.gendron@JPMorgan.com;

Paul. Tramonte@ipmorgan.com; catherine. mazzeo@swgas.com;
christy.berger@swgas.com; im.mathews@swgas.com; priscila.castillo@ladwp.com;
robert.pettinato@ladwp.com; GHealy@semprautilities.com;
JLSalazar@Sempralltilities com; Naftab@semprautilities.com;
SHrubv@Sempraltilities.com; MFranco@Sempralltilities.com;
DNg@Sempraltilities.com; RPrince@Sempraliiliies.com; rothenergy@sbcealobal.net;
diorres@sogate.org; pat.jackson@teaminc.com; klatt@energyatiomey.com;
michael.alexander@sce.com; sendo@cityofpasadena.net;
eklinkner@citvofpasadena.net; slins@ci.glendale. ca.us;
douglass@energyattorney.com; LBleveans@burbankea.gov;
rmorillo@ci.burbank.ca.us; carnevcomic@sbeglobalnet; angelica.morales@sce.com;
case.admin@sce.com; Francis. McNulty@sce.com; gloria.ing@bsce.com;

Robert.F. Lemoine@sce.com; ianet.combs@sce.com; patricia.borchmann@yahoo.com;
marcie.milner@shell.com; CentralFiles@Sempraltilities.com; sikeene@iid.com;
ihunter@riversideca.gov; waltowaili@tustinca.org; cguss@anaheim.net;
ssciortino@anaheim.net; laura@messimer.cony; |Redacted |
kfabry@sanbruno.ca.gov; gealdwell@sanbruno.ca.goy;
JMauldin@AdamsBroadwell.com; mdioseph@adamsbroadwell.com; Como, Joe;
theresa.mueller@sfgov.org; niohnson@consumercal.org; nsuetake@iurn.org;
bfinkelstein@turn.org; Hong@turn.orglRedacted, ..): Redacted tiidavis@dcbst.com;
[Redacted I filings@a-kiaw.com]Redacted [nes@a—kiaw‘oom;
Horner, Trina; Manheim, William (Law); gburke@ap.org;
aaron.joseph.lewis@amail.com; iarmstrona@aoodinmachbride.com;
mmaties@nossarman.com; ikarp@winston.com; cem@newsdata.com;
Susan.Durbin@doi.ca.gov; grant.kolling@cityofpaloalto.org;
Jeff.cardenas@asm.ca.gov; Service@spurr.org; sean.beattv@nrgenergy.com;
kowalewskia@calpine.com; [Redacted | cathy@barkovichandyap.com;
dmarcus2@sbeglobal.net; tomb@crossborderenergy.com; rrussell@lodistorage.com;
billiulian@sbcealobal.net; bburns@caiso.com; gvanpelt@caiso.com;
Vrogers1994@vahoo.com; kelder@aspeneg.com; iohn@clip.com;
atrowbridge@davcartermurphy.com; kuprewicz@comeast.net; Contreras, Caroling;
Pauli, Karen P.; Skinner, Nathaniel; tony.marino@sen.ca.gov; San Bruno Gas Safety;
Cauguiran, Aimee; Gebremedhin, Alula; Kotch, Andrew; Minkin, Angela K.; {Redacted
h.; Parkes, Christopher; Gruen, Darryl; Peck, David B.; Dorman, Elizabeth;
McQuillan, Elizabeth M.; Malashenko, Elizaveta 1.; Cadenasso, Eugene; Morris, Harvey
Y.; Reiger, J. Jason; Halligan, Julie; Lee, Kelly C.; Bruno, Kenneth; Tudisco, Laura J.;
Poirier, Marcelo; Peleo, Marion; Karle, Matthew; Enyinwa, Ogeonye; Penney, Paul A,
Sabino, Pearlie Z.; Myers, Richard A.; Pocta, Robert M.; Khosrowjah, Sepideh; Boles,
Sheri; Roberts, Thomas; Foss, Travis; janill.richards@doi.ca.gov;
rkennedy@energy.siate.ca.us; shender@energy.state.ca.us; Solis, Maria; Florio,
Michel Peter; 'Strottman, Britt’

Subject: R. 11-02-019 Updated Safety Certification for Line 147
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Dear ALJ Bushey,

This is to request authorization for PG&E to submit the updated Safety
Certification for Line 147 and supporting information in two filings as follows:

Friday, October 11

1. Pipeline Features List for the Line 147 mainline pipe

2.  Maximum Allowable Operating Pressure (MAOP) Report for the Line 147
mainline pipe

3. Pipeline Centerline Survey Results for Line 147 mainline pipe (2.61 miles
of 3.98 miles)

4. Pressure-volume data for the 2011 strength tests for Line 147

Wednesday, October 16

1. Pipeline Features List for the Line 147 shorts
2. MAOP Report for the Line 147 shorts

3. Pipeline Centerline Survey Results for the remaining 1.37 miles of Line
147 mainline pipe and shorts

4. Safety Certification by PG&E engineering officer

I conferred with the City Attorney for the City of San Carlos and he concurs in
this schedule.

If you have any questions, please let me know.
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Sincerely yours,

Joe Malkin

Joseph M. Maltkin
8] A, b HGTON & SUTCLIFFE LLP

imalkin@eorrick.com

www. orrick com

IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements
imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any tax advice contained in this
communication, unless expressly stated otherwise, was not intended or
written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding
tax-related penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting,
marketing or recommending to another party any tax-related matter(s)
addressed herein.

NOTICE TO RECIPIENT: THIS E-MAIL IS MEANT FOR ONLY

THE INTENDED RECIPIENT OF THE TRANSMISSION, AND

MAY BE A COMMUNICATION PRIVILEGED BY LAW. IF YOU
RECEIVED THIS E- MAIL IN ERROR, ANY REVIEW, USE,
DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR COPYING OF THIS

E-MAIL IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. PLEASE NOTIFY US
IMMEDIATELY OF THE ERROR BY RETURN E-MAIL AND
PLEASE DELETE THIS MESSAGE FROM YOUR SYSTEM.

THANK YOU IN ADVANCE FOR YOUR COOPERATION.

For more information about Orrick, please visit http://www.orrick.com/

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit
hitp:.//lwww.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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